Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: Reg 18(3)(b) response update - Ballycotton
Attachments: Reg18(3)(b) RFI response_ext.pdf

From: Peter Keegan <pkeegan@water.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 26 April 2023 13:53

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Subject: Reg 18(3)(b) response update - Ballycotton

Good Afternoon,

Please see update to Reg 18(3)(b) notice for Ballycotton. | am sending via email as unable to upload against the
Notice in Eden.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards
Peter Keegan
Environmental Licensing Specialist

Uisce Eireann

Teach Colvill, 24—26 Sraid Thalbéid, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 NP86, Eire
Uisce Eireann

Colvill House, 24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1, DO1 NP86, Ireland

T + 01 892 5000
pkeegan@water.ie
www.water.ie

Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. Irish Water accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the
prohibited usage of this information. Irish Water is neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the
information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. E-Mail may be susceptible to data corruption,
interception and unauthorised amendment. Irish Water accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of
this e-mail after it was sent or for any damage to the recipients systems or data caused by this message or its
attachments. Please also note that messages to or from Irish Water may be monitored to ensure compliance with
Irish Water's policies and standards and to protect our business. Irish Water, a designated activity company limited
by shares, is a subsidiary of Ervia, established pursuant to the Water Services Act 2013, having its principal place of
business at Colvill House, 24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1.

Thank you for your attention.

Ta an fhaisnéis a seachadadh dirithe ar an duine né ar an eintiteas chuig a bhfuil si seolta amhdin agus féadfar abhar
faoi ran, faoi phribhléid né dbhar ata iogair 6 thaobh trachtala de a bheith mar chuid de. T4 aon athsheachadadh né
scaipeadh den fhaisnéis, aon athbhreithniu ar né aon Usdid eile a bhaint as, né aon ghniomh a dhéantar ag brath ar
an bhfaisnéis seo ag daoine nd ag eintitis nach ddibh siid an fhaisnéis seo, toirimiscthe agus féadfar é a bheith
neamhdhleathach. Nil Uisce Eireann faoi dhliteanas maidir le seachadadh iomlan agus ceart na faisnéise sa
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UE ref: LT0639

Dear Inspector,

Re: Ballycotton Reg. No. D0516-02 — Reg. 18(3)(b) Notice

Subsequent to the regulation 18(3)(b) request for information notice response dated 12" April

2023, please see below relevant information:

Provide a Natura Impact Statement, as defined in Regulation 2(1) of the European Communities (Birds and
Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011 as amended.

Uisce Eireann would like to advise that additional time is required to address this request and propose that

the Natura Impact Statement as requested will be submitted to the Agency by 02" June 2023.

Yours sincerely,

Ketzn K@W

Peter Keegan

Wastewater Strategy
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